APPENDIX A: 2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School:

Year School Opened:

Integrated Day Charter School

1997

Street Address:

City/Zip Code:

68 Thermos Avenue

Norwich, CT 06360

School Director:

School Director Contact Information:

Anna James

Annal@idcs.org /860-892-1900

Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16:

Charter Term:

PK-8

2011-2017 (renewed a year early)

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress,
performance, accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015-16 school year. Include a brief
narrative on the school’s uniqgue model and student population.

The Integrated Day Charter School endeavors to create an educational environment that engages all members

of the school community in the learning process. This engagement is a critical element of IDCS’s organizational

values. We strive to have best learning practice be ever present in all facets of school activities so that it may be
modeled and reinforced. As evidenced by the information contained in the report, much was accomplished
during the past year through the extraordinary efforts of a dedicated faculty, staff and a multitude of volunteers.

Financial support remains one of the most significant challenges. Recent legislative changes have ameliorated

five years of flat funding to charter schools. The per pupil increase two years ago helped us prevent drastic cuts

to personnel and programs. However, as we enter into our third at flat funding, equity in funding will continue
to be an area of concern.

Over the past three years, our Board Strategic Planning Committee has been working on a Five Year Strategic
Plan for our school. It has been completed and approved. Highlights of this plan include continued curricular
revision and development. Our Curriculum Instructional Specialist will continue her work with grade levels to
ensure that our curriculum is updated, meets the rigorous state standards and follows the unique pedagogical
philosophy of the Integrated Day Charter School. She will also support teaching and learning in her capacity as
an Instructional Coach. Another important aspect of our Five Year Strategic Plan is our focus on a critical
curriculum. A foundational tenet of IDCS is the fact that we emphasize integration of the curriculum and critical
thinking. Critical thinking is highly valued at IDCS. Teachers at IDCS have embraced critical pedagogy as a means
to support critical thinking in all content areas. All content areas are integrated to the fullest degree possible to
allow students to make connections from multiple perspectives.

As a HOT School, we promote teaching and learning in, about, and through the arts in a democratic setting.
There is a consistent emphasis on strong arts, arts integration and democratic practice. Our school continues to
flourish as a HOT School, as designated by the Connecticut Office of the Arts in 2012. This is a distinctive honor
and recognizes our work with arts and content integration as well as the quality of our school environment and
focus on artistic residencies. This designation provides our school with an increase in artistic residencies,
exceptional opportunities for professional development and support for teacher/artist collaborations. An IDCS
team of teachers had the distinct pleasure of attending the Hot School Summer Institute on July 11* — 15% in
Hartford. The topic was Storytelling: An Artful Journey. It was an invigorating and intellectually stimulating
experience for all. Being a designated HOT School brings an increase in funding that will support the arts at
IDCS. Our school is the only charter school in the state to be named a HOT School. A HOTS Orientation and
Leadershop was hosted by IDCS on May 18" with 40 teachers attending from around the state. Visitors had a
chance to tour the school, participate in panel discussions, meet with teachers and visit classrooms. They were
particularly impressed by student work and projects as well as the confidence and enthusiasm of our students in
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our unique community. The core components of a HOT school — strong arts education, arts integration and
democratic practice — were evidenced throughout the school.

The Integrated Day Charter School continues to be the epitome of team work. It takes profound commitment
and dedication to have this educational dream continue. This is a true professional learning community that
genuinely strives to maintain high educational standards based on a philosophy of student engagement and
empowerment. IDCS considers it an extreme privilege to be a public school of choice and recognizes the great
responsibility entrusted to us for educating our students. We will continue our efforts to stay true to our mission
and vision knowing that we are ultimately guided by student learning outcomes and success.

PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE ‘

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as
necessary.

Mission Statement:

The Integrated Day Charter School, in partnership with its children, families and community, provides a safe,
flexible and academically challenging learning environment that meets the unique social, emotional, academic
and physical needs of each child.

The Integrated Day program is an alternative program which adheres to a developmental approach. Curricular
content adheres to the Common Core state standards, but the methods used will differ dramatically from the
conventional classroom. The Integrated Day program appreciates and acknowledges that children pass through
various stages on their journey to adulthood. The philosophy underlying the program recognizes that to be
actively involved and truly engaged, a learner must have input into both the content of the learning as well as
the process by which the knowledge is acquired. Education is viewed as a whole, a dynamic activity which
extends beyond the classroom and the school and penetrates the world of the learner. To understand a subject
fully, several subject areas must be incorporated, synthesized and investigated prior to the acquisition of true
knowledge. The students are expected to identify areas of personal interest, investigate these areas,
incorporate various subject areas into their investigation and then present what they have learned to the class.
Study and life skills, such as planning, problem solving, creative thinking and budgeting of time, are directly
taught in relationship to a topic which is of personal interest to the student. The culminating exercise is an oral
presentation which is viewed by his or her peers and videotaped for portfolio assessment. Personal research
projects allow for greater creativity and instill a sense of autonomy, personal pride and intellectual curiosity.

Goal Statement: Evidence of Progress toward Goal:
Students at IDCS will be able to achieve grade level
expectations in reading, writing and mathematics June 2016 DRA Data — 76% of students

demonstrated one year of growth or more.
78% of all students are at or above grade

level.

DRA by % making 1 % at/above
grade year growth goal

K NA 58
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1 43 69
2 73 74
3 79 72
4 78 97
5 90 85
6 91 94

Moby Math Assessment

2015-2016
1vyear 2 year On or above

growth growth grade level
K 34 91
1 42 42
2 59 47
3 27 6 21
4 79 30 27
5 67 15 3
6 78 48 27
7 53 13 25
8 56 21 3

Baseline Average scaled scores for SBAC
49% are at or above grade level in ELA

30% are at or above grade level in

Mathematics

Grade ELA Math
3 2419 2417
4 2454 2455
5 2449 2433
6 2545 2518
7 2573 2544
8 2562 2529
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The students will be able to locate information and
utilize technology to communicate and solve
problems.

Individual student research is a very important tenet
of IDCS so technology is a vital component of
instruction. 100% of the students used at least one of
the following technology tools on a regular basis;
Lexia, Moby Math, IXL, internet, video camera, ELMO,
ipads, chrome books, lap tops, Rosetta Stone.

100% of our students attend weekly media classes.
Last year in Moby Math the students passed 17,789
standards, completed 6,430 lessons in 6 different
curriculum subjects.

100% of our students in grades 2 through 8 used
word processing to produce a written product, self-
evaluation, final draft.

89% of the students in grades 2 through 8 created
and presented a Power Point or Prezi research
presentation.

Students will be articulate, self-confident individuals,
comfortable with public speaking and addressing
adults as well as their peers.

99% of the students in Pre K- grade 8 gave at least
one oral presentation to their classmates based on
personal research. Most students complete three
research presentations a year.

58 students did presentations outside of the school.

9 students did presentations for the Governing Board.
89% of the students indicate they feel comfortable
addressing their teacher.

74% are comfortable addressing visitors.

The families will be valued as an integral component
in the educational process.

At the Integrated Day Charter School parents and
caregivers participate in leadership roles and play an
integral part in the educational process. Parents
currently serve on the Governing Board, IDEA, the
School Council and the IDCS Foundation. 20% of the
parents are involved in this way. Parents are involved
in a multitude of projects including; artistic
residencies, arranging after school activities for
students, volunteering in the classrooms and on trips,
providing tours during Open House, mentoring new
parents, planning special events, participating in the
hiring of new teachers and executing fund raising
activities to pay for field trips and other needs at the
school. Volunteers, including parents, family
members and friends of the IDCS, continue to make a
valuable contribution to the success of the school.
Last year 694 parent volunteer log ins were recorded.

Students will be responsible members of the
community, whether that community is the class, the
school, Norwich, CT or the global community

100% of the students participated in class or individual
Service Learning projects. These included building
Little Free Libraries for the school and community,
Empty Bowls dinner for the Soup Kitchen,
Intergenerational project with Sheltering Arms
examining myths and stereo types of the elderly,
school wide composting program for use in the school
garden, and Food collection.
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3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement. Using
the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing achievement

gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:

Average daily attendance rate: 96.1% 96.1% 96.2%
Chronic absenteeism rate: 6.1% 5.4% 3.6%
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) 6.1% 0.3% 3.6%
Number of in-school suspensions: 16 0 11
Number of out-of-school suspensions: 16 2 11
Number of expulsions: 0 0 0
Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
**N<=5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.
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4. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

As a HOTS school our staff attends numerous workshops and trainings on how to connect the Common Core

standards to integrated units within the classroom. This year we hosted a day long Leadershop, a Professional

Development for teachers from a variety of schools. We shared our methodology and practice, specifically

focusing on Critical Pedagogy. Teachers visited classrooms where they observed this methodology, then had the

opportunity to participate in breakout sessions to discuss this practice in detail. Also two of our staff were
presenters at the HOTS Summer Institute. In addition, we have been asked to participate in panel discussions
that are presented to other districts.

A practice that continues to grow and develop is our use of Critical Pedagogy strategies in the classroom.

Through a connection and partnership with Connecticut College, the staff has had training and discussions on

this practice. In working with our Curriculum Coordinator, teachers have worked on developing units that are

being included with the Integrated Curriculum. This is a curriculum development project that continues to grow
and develop. Once completed, this curriculum and these lessons will then go online for access.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT ‘

5. Financial Documents: (1) As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit FY
2014-15 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from public
and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash flows.
(2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local
charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form
990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2015-16
budget comparing submitted budget versus actual figures, with summary explanations of all major variances
(any variance plus or minus 10% or more between budget and actual). (4) Provide a FY 2016-17 board-
approved budget, summarizing all assumptions and major variances from FY 2016.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue): -3.2%
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets): 19.5%
Debt service coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) / 50.7%
(principal + interest payments)):

Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities): 343.52%
Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation) / 365)): 11,201
Cash flow (change in cash balance): -774,009
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

Name: Occupation: Board Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Background
Check:
g nd
Vice President, | Community 71 Wl.lllams St., 2" Floor ] Yes
Andrew Harvey Dime Bank Member/4 years Norwich, CT 06360 No
¥ AndrewH®@IDCS.org
320 Main St. POB 234
Terri Woronecki Teacher I::;hbe:r /4 years Hanover, CT 06350 b Y?\ISO -
y TerriwW@IDCS.org
84 Pheasant Lane
Jen Spangle Teacher I::;hbe:r /4 years Brooklyn, CT 06234 ™ YT\ISO -
¥ JenS@IDCS.org
12 Erin’s Way
Julia Cronin Teacher .;::;hbe:r /4 years Ledyard, CT 06234 ™ Yﬁo -
y JuliaC@IDCS.org
165 Canterbury Tpke.
P M 4 X
Gerald Carty Engineer ::::t ember/ Norwich, CT 06360 - Y?\ISO o
y GeraldC@IDCS.org
51 E. Town Street
X
Candice Flewharty | Artist P::::t Member/4 Norwich, CT 06360 - Y?\ISO
y CandiceF@IDCS.org
24 Williams Road
Corinne McOmber | Teacher .II\-/T:;hbeerrM ears Oakdale, CT 06370 b Y?\ISO -
y CorinneM@IDCS.org
] 161 Case Street
X
Krista Mikkelson Pharmacist ﬁer::;:rn/l:ly ears Norwich, CT 06360 - YT\lSo
y KristaM@IDCS.org
] 25 ElImwood Avenue
Sandy Quarto Retired mn:;::/lzy ears Norwich, CT 06360 ™ Yﬁo -
y SandyQ@IDCS.org
108 Geer Avenue
¥
gz::?nni\me Nurse P::::t Member/4 Norwich, CT 06360 YT\ISO -
g y DarleneB@IDCS.org
Director
’ 14 Maplewood Court
Christopher Lacey Waterford Parent Member/4 Norwich, CT 06360 Hyes X
Country years ChristopherL@IDCS.org No
School *
Norwich Board | . . . 13 Lost Acres Road
Joyce Werden of Education Llals?n, Norwich Norwich, CT 06360 Hves X
Public Schools . ) No
Member singnrejoyce@aol.com
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Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s

most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues

identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

N/A
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9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

The IDCS Governing Board is highly egalitarian. Members represent four parents, four teachers and four
community members. Each constituency is highly involved and participates to the fullest degree. Unique to
IDCS is the opportunity for parents and teachers to assume leadership roles in multiple significant organizations.
Everyone’s contributions are valued and important. Currently we have a solid relationship with our local school
district with a member of their Board of Education serving as a Liaison to our Governing Board. She consistently
attends our monthly meetings. All Board members attended a day-long Governing Board Retreat on March 19,
2015 to discuss the long term Strategic Plan, IDCS Curriculum, school finances and methods and Board self-
evaluation. It was a very productive meeting which facilitated and contributed to the acknowledgement of our
Strategic Plan. The IDCS Governing Board is very reflective and consistently striving to support the mission and
vision of the school, improve instruction and safeguard the future of our unique school community.

A very involved group of parents have revitalized the IDEA, our parent/teacher group. We continue our efforts
to invigorate our IDCS Foundation. The goal of the Foundation is to create an endowment that will help fund
school initiatives. Parent involvement is consistently evident though leadership roles, committee participation,
classroom volunteerism.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enroliment information.

Grades Served: PK-8 Student Enrollment: 331
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 35% % Black: 15.4%
% Special Education: 7.2% % Hispanic: 10.2%
% Limited English Proficiency: 8.4% % Caucasian: 59.5%
2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
33 33 32 34 33 33 33 33 32 35 0 0 0 0 331

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

The IDCS has attracted students from diverse socio-economic backgrounds, ability levels and ethnic groups since

the doors opened in 1997 following a lottery for the 175 initial seats. The current enrollment reflects growth

over time in all of these areas. The number of students who receive free and reduced lunch has increased each
year. We have also seen an increase in the number of special education students. Parents of children with
special needs frequently tell us they were referred to the charter school by the Norwich Public Schools. This has
also occurred among children with behavioral or social challenges and students who are failing in traditional
public schools. Our school social worker, paraprofessionals, math tutor, literacy teachers and classroom
teachers provide support and work with students with significant needs on an individual and small group basis.

A Homework Club is offered three days a week for extra academic help. Children struggling academically have

been offered a summer school program or in-home tutoring over the summer. Information about our school is

shared with organizations serving high needs populations, such as Madonna Place, NAACP, Connecticut College

Special Needs program and Bully Busters. The Otis Library also receives brochures each year. Word of mouth via

current parents who are happy with their IDCS experience continues to bring in new families thus increasing our

student of color population.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

730 709

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.
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Every effort is made to recruit and retain a diverse student population. Diversity at IDCS has grown ovér the last
eight years from 30% in 2008 to a current 41% of the student population. Through strong Home/School
Communication, IDCS parents and teachers work together to provide the best possible education for all children.
Unique to IDCS are home visits. Teachers make yearly home visits prior to the opening of school at which point
hopes and dreams for the new academic year are established. Last year 95% of the families had a home visit. In
addition, caregivers work with teachers to set objectives at student led conferences, which take place in
November and February. 91% of the families attended student led conferences. Students not working up to
potential or experiencing behavioral issues take part in a Home/School Contact support program. There are bi-
weekly meetings with the student, caregiver, teacher and director, in an effort to improve progress and/or
behavior. All information is disseminated via classroom newsletters and weekly home emails. Parent
Workshops designed to raise awareness and support skills of caregivers are provided throughout the year.
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APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enroliment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017-18 enrollment request requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
2013-14 | 34 | 32 | 34 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 34 | 32 0 0 0 0 330
2014-15 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 34 | 35 | 33 | 31 0 0 0 0 331
2015-16 | 33 | 33 | 32 | 34 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 32 | 35 0 0 0 0 331
2016-17 | 34 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 31 | 35 | 33 | 34 | 31 0 0 0 0 330

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:
Year: | pPK | K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | Total

2017-18 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |44 |33 |33 |O 0 0 0 341

2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap
described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two
hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, Yes ] No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school
district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

Since we are being flat funded by the state and have a large waiting list we are investigating the potential
of an increase to size of the middle school since we have the space to accommodate more students.
Currently we have 3 and a half staff members in the Middle School. Having a half time staff member is
constraining. It limits the people who apply for the position and puts constraints on the Middle School for
scheduling. Adding additional seats not only brings in additional revenue but would allow for adding a
fourth teacher in the Middle School to improve our academic program.

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

The increase in students is not significant and can be accommodated within our current structure. We
would increase our sixth grade classes to 22 students each. Increased revenue would allow us to hire a full
time Language Arts Teacher as opposed to a .5 position.
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?
3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?
4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?
1. School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
¢. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On — Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation - High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access
2. Stewardship, Governance, 2.1. Financial Management
and Management 2.2. Financial Reporting
2.3. Financial Viability
2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility
3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support
3.5. School Culture and Climate
4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4. Rights of Students
4.5. Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools — adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Integrated Day Charter School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Integrated Day Charter School
and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Integrated Day Charter School’s Governing Board has adopted written
anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Integrated Day Charter School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Integrated Day Charter School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Integrated Day Charter
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Integrated Day Charter School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Integrated Day Charter School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. |further understand that Integrated Day Charter School may be subject to random audit by
the CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature:

——

Name of Board Chairperson: B\V\ ALE W \—B. ' “a; O\ en l.

Date: O‘\%C’ \9{) \.\p
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
5250580 - Employee Travel
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)

- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime

- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320

5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -
5260000 -

- Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)

Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)
Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442

5270510 -

5270600

5270810 -

Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830 -

5510910 -

Interest
Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
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Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies

Jul ‘15 - Jun 16

70.00
79,421.00
3,630,000.00
57,317.00
192,958.33
3,959,766.33
3,959,766.33

1,113,820.71
256,514.68
83,644.52
178,219.23
30,085.00

328,917.78
36,217.67

942.03
3,850.32
369,927.80
6,113.00
825.68

61,017.30
61,017.30
21,899.63
11,060.49
7.872.71
2,185.04

2,143,185.79

3,600.00

129.22

Page 6 of 45



5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match

Jul '15 - Jun 16

3,729.22

141,259.32
46.62

30,930.01
1,889.11
32,819.12

654.75

174,779.81
43,180.16
13,300.91

3,303.26
16,604.17

120.00
632.14
24.39
60,560.86

118,968.12

8,727.01
1,614.99
10,342.00
3,048.25
278.21
132,636.58

11,576.01

1,045.00
1,097.84
16,225.85
3,414.46
680.00

34,039.16

78,359.89

18,722.94
5,972.55
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media

5222320
5222330

5222611 -
5222615 -

5222640
5222700
5222734
5222735

- Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
- Tech Services

Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
Tech supplies

- Books/Periodicals

- Furniture/Equipment
- Media Tech Hardware
- Media Tech Software

Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 -
5231260 -
5231270 -
5231300 -
5231440 -
5231520 -
5231525 -
5231610 -
5231810 -
5231820 -

Retiree Health Insurance

Unemployment compensation

Workers' Comp Insurance

Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)

Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
Insurance (Liability, property, etc)

Supplies (Board/"District" level)

Dues and Fees

Legal Services

Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration

5240100 -
5240110 -

5240200

Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)

- Benefits Administration

5240210 - Insurance

5240220 - Employer FICA

5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration

5240320 -
5240530 -
5240580 -
5240610 -
5240700 -
5240810 -

Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
Travel

Supplies

Furniture/Equipment

Dues and Fees (Professional membership)

Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office

5250100 -
5250110 -

5250200

Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
Non-cert Salaries

- Benefits Business Office

5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office

5250320 -
5250330 -
5250340 -
5250420 -
5250580 -

Professional Development

Audit Services (audit)

Payroll Service

Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
Employee Travel

Jul '15 - Jun 16

24,695.49
174.00
11,012.00
391.12
3,307.76
1,145.19

3,522.76
1,349.00
123,957.21

45,190.32
1529.26
47,213.00
780.00
14,883.01
579.00
25,095.20
225.13
1,089.30
1,412.00
137,996.22

230,901.87
94,229.47

45,438.18
13,707.47

59,145.65
211.68
9,199.40
268.53
6,713.52

235.00
400,905.12

89,440.00
40,622.50

27,910.68
9,949.78
37,860.46
275.00
15,759.43
10,365.11

529.45
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5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
5260000 - Plant Services - Other
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270442 - Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270600 - Supplies
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Jul '15 - Jun 16
742.01

431.00

76,667.88
419.02

77,086.90
258.00

T 273,369.86
160,846 47
5,776.16
20,755.16

12,746.62
33,501.78

11,031.45
2,710.00
62,171.15
589.70
15,915.42
3,303.39
2,682.80
20,661.54
51,196.08
9.09
2,826.99
140.60

373,362.62

14,848.50

36.00
14,884.50
43,860.00
8,500.00

42,377.06
120,382.13

T 162,759.19
4,088,526 14
-128,759.81
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Jul '15 - Jun 16

Other Income

4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) 2,806.73
Total Other Income 2,806.73

Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income 2,806.73
Net Income -125,953.08
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies

Page 11 of 45



5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
5250580 - Employee Travel
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)

- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime

- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320

5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -
5260000 -

- Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)

Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)
Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442

5270510 -

5270600

5270810 -

Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830 -

5510910 -

Interest
Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
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Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA
5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)
5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies
5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies
5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment
5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)
5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc
5140220 - FICA
Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)
5140610 - Supplies

Budget

77,480.00
3,630,000.00

235,000.00
3,942,480.00
3,942,480.00

1,108,467.00
249,566.00
87,410.00
190,659.00
20,060.00

292,363.00
44,028.00
2,800.00

339,191.00
2,000.00
650.00

36,989.00
36,989.00
11,150.00
7,500.00
10,000.00
2,500.00

2,066,142.00

1,000.00
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match

Budget

1,000.00

137,425.00
20,913.00

45,847.00
3,216.00
49,063.00
5,000.00
2,100.00

214,501.00

43,480.00

182.00
3,326.00
3,508.00

750.00

275.00
1,479.00

49,492.00
118,875.00

15,509.00
1,724.00
17,233.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
139,608.00

11,450.00
7,175.00
1,500.00

10,000.00

780.00
3,500.00
34,405.00

74,423.00

30,464.00
5,693.00
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media

5222320
5222330

5222611 -
5222615 -

5222640
5222700
5222734
5222735

- Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
- Tech Services

Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
Tech supplies

- Books/Periodicals

- Furniture/Equipment
- Media Tech Hardware
- Media Tech Software

Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 -
5231260 -
5231270 -
5231300 -
5231440 -
5231520 -
5231525 -
5231610 -
5231810 -
5231820 -

Retiree Health Insurance

Unemployment compensation

Workers' Comp Insurance

Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)

Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
Insurance (Liability, property, etc)

Supplies (Board/"District" level)

Dues and Fees

Legal Services

Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration

5240100 -
5240110 -

5240200

Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)

- Benefits Administration

5240210 - Insurance

5240220 - Employer FICA

5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration

5240320 -
5240530 -
5240580 -
5240610 -
5240700 -
5240810 -

Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
Travel

Supplies

Furniture/Equipment

Dues and Fees (Professional membership)

Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office

5250100 -
5250110 -

5250200

Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
Non-cert Salaries

- Benefits Business Office

5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office

5250320 -
5250330 -
5250340 -
5250420 -
5250580 -

Professional Development

Audit Services (audit)

Payroll Service

Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
Employee Travel

Budget

36,157.00
250.00
18,324.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
10,000.00
150,654.00

48,786.00
10,000.00
32,625.00
1,000.00
15,620.00
2,700.00
33,461.00
250.00
2,250.00
7,500.00
154,192.00

227,846.00
67,412.00

31,119.00
8,460.00

39,579.00
2,500.00
15,250.00
850.00
7,500.00
3,000.00
550.00
364,487.00

90,000.00
37,906.00

30,615.00
9,785.00
40,400.00
250.00
15,832.00
5,859.00
4,500.00
250.00
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime
- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320 -
5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -

5260000

Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)

Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

- Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442
5270510
5270600
5270810
Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)

- Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

- Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830
5510910 -

- Interest

Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Budget
1,250.00
500.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

1,450.00
1,450.00

201,197.00
157,246.00
1,226.00

15,396.00
12,123.00
27,519.00
500.00
7,630.00
5,000.00
129,842.00
500.00
15,000.00
8,000.00
3,850.00
27,500.00
41,800.00
300.00
3,750.00

450.00

430,113.00

11,600.00

11,600.00
43,860.00

39,985.65
129,618 15

T 169,603.80
4,030,854.80
-88,374.80
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Budget

Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) 3,000.00
Total Other Income 3,000.00
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income 3,000.00
~ 8537480

Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
5250580 - Employee Travel
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)

- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime

- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320

5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -
5260000 -

- Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)

Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)
Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442

5270510 -

5270600

5270810 -

Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830 -

5510910 -

Interest
Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
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Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA
5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)
5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies
5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies
5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment
5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)
5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc
5140220 - FICA
Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)
5140610 - Supplies

$ Over Budget

70.00
1,941.00

57,317.00
-42,041.67
T 17,28633
17,286.33

5,353.71
6,948.68
-3,765.48
-12,439.77
10,025.00

36,554.78
-7,810.33
-2,800.00

942.03
3,850.32
30,736.80
4,113.00
175.68

24,028.30
24,028.30
10,749.63
3,560.49
-2,127.29
-314.96

77,043.79

-1,000.00

3,600.00

129.22
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match

$ Over Budget

2,729.22

3,834.32
-20,866.38

-14,916.99
-1,326.89
-16,243.88
-5,000.00
-1,445.25

-39,721.19

-299.84

13,118.91
-22.74
13,096.17
-750.00
-155.00
-846.86
24.39
11,068.86

93.12

-6,781.99
-109.01
-6,891.00
1,048.25
-1,221.79
-6,971.42

126.01
-6,130.00
-402.16
6,225.85
2,634.46
-3,500.00
-365.84

3,936.89

-11,741.06
279.55
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media

5222320
5222330

5222611 -
5222615 -

5222640
5222700
5222734
5222735

- Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
- Tech Services

Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
Tech supplies

- Books/Periodicals

- Furniture/Equipment
- Media Tech Hardware
- Media Tech Software

Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 -
5231260 -
5231270 -
5231300 -
5231440 -
5231520 -
5231525 -
5231610 -
5231810 -
5231820 -

Retiree Health Insurance

Unemployment compensation

Workers' Comp Insurance

Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)

Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
Insurance (Liability, property, etc)

Supplies (Board/"District" level)

Dues and Fees

Legal Services

Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration

5240100 -
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
- Benefits Administration

5240200

Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)

5240210 - Insurance

5240220 - Employer FICA

5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration

5240320 -
5240530 -
5240580 -
5240610 -
5240700 -
5240810 -

Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
Travel

Supplies

Furniture/Equipment

Dues and Fees (Professional membership)

Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office

5250100 -
5250110 -

5250200

Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
Non-cert Salaries

- Benefits Business Office

5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office

5250320 -
5250330 -
5250340 -
5250420 -
5250580 -

Professional Development

Audit Services (audit)

Payroll Service

Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
Employee Travel

$ Over Budget

-11,461.51
-76.00
-7,312.00
-608.88
-1,692.24
-1,354.81
-1,500.00
2,022.76
-8,651.00
-26,696.79

-3,595.68
-8,470.74
14,588.00
-220.00
-736.99
-2,121.00
-8,365.80
-24.87
-1,160.70
-6,088.00

3,055.87
26,817.47

14,319.18
5,247.47

19,566.65
-2,288.32
-6,050.60
-581.47
-786.48
-3,000.00
-315.00
36,418.12

-560.00
2,716.50

-2,704.32
164.78
-2,539.54
25.00
-72.57
4,506.11
-4,500.00
279.45
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime
- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320 -
5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -
5260000 -

Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)

Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442
5270510
5270600
5270810
Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)

- Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

- Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830

5510910 -

- Interest

Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

$ Over Budget

-507.99
-500.00
-1,000.00
-1,569.00

-1,030.98
75,636.90
258.00
72,172.86

3,600.47
4550.16

5,359.16
623.62
5,982.78
-500.00
3,401.45
-2,290.00
-67,670.85
89.70
915.42
-4,696.61
-1,167.20
-6,838.46
9,396.08
-290.91
-923.01
140.60
-450.00

-56,750.38

3,248.50

3,284.50
8,500.00

2,391.41
-9,236.02
-6,844.61
57,671.34

-40,385.01
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$ Over Budget

Other Income

4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) -193.27
Total Other Income -193.27

Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income -193.27
-40,578.28

Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
5250580 - Employee Travel
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5250610
5250650
5250734
5250735
5250810

- Supplies

- Admin Tech Supplies

- Admin Tech Hardware
- Admin Tech Software
- Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services

5260110 -

5260120
5260130
5260200

Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)

- Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
- Overtime

- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320

5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -
5260000 -

- Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)

Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)
Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Plant Services - Other

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270442

5270510 -

5270600

5270810 -

Total 527000

- Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
Purchased Services (contracted transportation)

- Supplies

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

5510830 -

5510910 -

Interest
Principal

Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
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Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies

2:39 PM

06/30/2016

Accrual Basis

% of Budget

100.0%
102.51%
100.0%
100.0%
82.11%
100.44%
100.44%

100.48%
102.78%
95.69%
93.48%
149.98%

112.5%
82.26%

100.0%
100.0%
109.06%
305.65%
127.03%

164.96%
164.96%
196.41%
147.47%
78.73%
87.4%

103.73%

100.0%

100.0%
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match

% of Budget

372.92%

102.79%
0.22%

67.46%
58.74%
66.89%

31.18%

81.48%
99.31%
7,308.19%

99.32%
473.32%

43.64%
42.74%
100.0%

122.37%

100.08%

56.27%
93.68%
60.01%
152.41%
18.55%
95.01%

101.1%
14.56%
73.19%

162.26%
437.75%

98.94%

105.29%

61.46%
104.91%
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media

5222320
5222330

5222611 -
5222615 -

5222640
5222700
5222734
5222735

- Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
- Tech Services

Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
Tech supplies

- Books/Periodicals

- Furniture/Equipment
- Media Tech Hardware
- Media Tech Software

Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 -
5231260 -
5231270 -
5231300 -
5231440 -
5231520 -
5231525 -
5231610 -
5231810 -
5231820 -

Retiree Health Insurance

Unemployment compensation

Workers' Comp Insurance

Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)

Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
Insurance (Liability, property, etc)

Supplies (Board/"District" level)

Dues and Fees

Legal Services

Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration

5240100 -
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
- Benefits Administration

5240200

Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)

5240210 - Insurance

5240220 - Employer FICA

5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration

5240320 -
5240530 -
5240580 -
5240610 -
5240700 -
5240810 -

Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
Travel

Supplies

Furniture/Equipment

Dues and Fees (Professional membership)

Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office

5250100 -
5250110 -

5250200

Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
Non-cert Salaries

- Benefits Business Office

5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office

5250320 -
5250330 -
5250340 -
5250420 -
5250580 -

Professional Development

Audit Services (audit)

Payroll Service

Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
Employee Travel

% of Budget
68.3%
69.6%
60.1%
39.11%
66.16%
45.81%

234.85%
13.49%
82.28%

92.63%
15.29%
144.71%
78.0%
95.28%
21.44%
75.0%
90.05%
48.41%
18.83%
89.5%

101.34%
139.78%

146.01%
162.03%

149.44%
8.47%
60.32%
31.59%
89.51%

42.73%
109.99%

99.38%
107.17%

91.17%
101.68%
93.71%
110.0%
99.54%
176.91%

211.78%
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5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
5260000 - Plant Services - Other
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270442 - Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270600 - Supplies
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

% of Budget
59.36%

21.55%

28.9%
5,316.34%
100.0%
135.87%

102.29%
471.14%

134.81%
105.14%

121.74%

144.58%
54.2%
47.88%
117.94%
106.1%
41.29%
69.68%
75.13%
122.48%
3.03%
75.39%
100.0%

86.81%

128.0%

128.32%
100.0%
100.0%

105.98%
92.87%
95.96%

101.43%
145.7%
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% of Budget

Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) 93.56%
Total Other Income 93.56%
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income 93.56%
T 14753%

Net Income
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IDCS, INC.

Operating Budget vs Actual
July 2015 through June 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction - Other

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100330 - Purchased Services

5100580 - Travel

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other

Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware

5100735 - Instr Tech Software

5100940 - Other Indirect Costs(App Rate)

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program) - Other
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)

5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)

5140120 - Assistant Salaries (non-certified staff)

5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140220 - FICA

Total 5140200 - Benefits Other Instruc

5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services

5140500 - Other Purch Services (leased/rental)

5140610 - Supplies

Extra subs for PD al

Additional staff on in

Additional supplies f

Textbooks for new c
Additional furniture r
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5140700 - Equipment
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (IEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs) - Other
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
5213000 - Health Services - Other
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221325 - Parent Services (Enhance parent involvement)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support - Other
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media
5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match

As required by IEP's

Additional student s
Materials for PD
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Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
5240250 - Tuition reimbursement
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
5250580 - Employee Travel

Additional hardward

Under budgeted

Severance package

Additional employee

Under budget

Added new services
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5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
5260000 - Plant Services - Other
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270442 - Vehicle Rental (Rented but operated by staff)
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270600 - Supplies
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Weekend contructio

Additional employee

Rate increase

Additional heat for o

Additional field trips
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Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Other Expense
5999998 - Minor A/R and A/P Charge-off
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net Income
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L IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget 9/28/2016

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget \
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Title Funds|
Title | (Remedial) 44,224 62,278 60,644 60,127 63,000 63,000
Title | (Focus) 22,151 9,149 - - - -
Title II-A (teachers) 14,791 19,752 15,000 14,881 19,000 19,000
Title II-D (Tech) | - - - - - -
Title IIl (ELL) | 3,018 - 3,777 2,472 2,472 2,472
Title IV (conflict resolution) - - - - - -
Title V (Interns) | - - - - - -
Total Title Funds | 84,184 91,179 79,421 77,480 84,472 84,472
Special Ed Reimbursements-estimated 228,652 224,971 192,958 235,000 225,000 225,000
\2013-14 Tech Grant/14-15 Security Grant 27,624 34,824 57,387 - -
State Grants [
19100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant 3,465,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000
Total State Grants ‘ 3,465,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000 3,630,000
Total Income | | 3,805,460 3,980,974 3,959,766 3,942,480 3,939,472 3,939,472
!
\ [ [Carry Over/Reserve - - - -
Available Funds \ \ 3,805,460 3,980,974 3,959,766 3,942,480 3,939,472 3,939,472
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FINAL

IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget \
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
Expense
1000- Instructional
100- Teachers Salaries 893,701 1,054,213 1,113,821 1,107,843 1,114,793 1,145,011
110- A&E Instructor Salaries 215,846 246,361 256,515 250,058 258,201 266,578
115- Remedial Teacher Salaries 113,979 75,284 83,645 87,410 95,331 97,666
120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries 155,483 155,410 178,219 191,807 195,696 205,843
121- Substitutes Salaries 22,058 43,551 30,085 21,240 20,060 20,060
\
200- Employee Benefits
210- Health Insurance 315,669 242,014 328,918 319,550 319,550 329,136
220- Employer FICA 34,116 34,694 36,218 44,235 45,261 46,808
250- Tuition Reimbursement 700 488 - 2,800 1,000 1,000
290-Other 4,792
Total 200- Employee Benefits 350,485 277,196 369,928 366,585 365,811 376,944
321- Tutor Services
330- Purchased Services - 830 1,238 2,000 1,000 1,000
580- Travel 302 381 826 650 700 700
610- Supplies 38,556 43,692 61,017 36,989 45,489 45,489
640- Textbooks 8,651 8,493 21,900 11,150 21,150 11,150
700- Furniture/Equipment 1,091 24,102 11,060 7,500 6,500 6,500
734- Tech Hardware 44,954 52,824 7,873 10,000 10,000 10,000
735- Tech software 1,330 6,670 2,185 2,500 2,500 2,500
Total 1000- Instructional [ 1,846,438 1,989,008 2,138,311 2,095,731 2,137,231 2,189,441
1400- Other Instruct. Programs(after schl, summer)
100-Salaries | 3,720 - - 1,000 1,000 1,000
120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
200- Employee Benefits
[210- Health Insurance
[220- Employer FICA
Total 200- Employee Benefits - - - - -
330- Purchased Services 3,600
590- Transportation Services
610- Supplies | 87 129
Total 1400- Other Instructional Programs 3,720 87 3,729 1,000 1,000 1,000
\

IDCS Confidential
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L IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget 9/28/2016

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget |

Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)

(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
2100 Special Services
100 - Teachers (SpED) 137,445 112,124 141,259 140,376 114,808 118,423
115 - Counselor, Speech - - - - - -
120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst 17,927 19,380 47 - - -
200 - Employee Benefits
210 - Insurance 60,950 44,261 30,930 29,036 29,036 29,907
\220 - Employer FICA 3,171 2,002 1,889 1,616 1,665 1,717
Total 200- Employee Benefits 64,121 46,263 32,819 30,652 30,701 31,624
330 - SPED Support Services (purch. services) 4,849 - - 5,000 2,500 2,500
610 - Supplies \ 53 1,186 655 2,100 1,400 1,400
Total 2100 Special Ed Services 224,394 178,952 174,780 178,128 149,409 153,947
\ \
2130- Health Services \
110- Nurse's Salary 42,504 44,674 43,180 43,480 44,577 45,235
200- Employee Benefits
[210- Insurance 145 165 13,301 11,433 11,433 11,775
\220- Employer FICA 3,252 3,286 3,303 3,326 3,410 3,460
Total 200- Employee Benefits 3,396 3,452 16,604 14,759 14,843 15,235
320-Prof Development 79 - - 750 750 750
590-Other Purch Services 120 1,448 120 275 275 275
610- Supplies 876 1,128 657 1,479 1,479 1,479
Total 2130- Health Services 46,975 50,701 60,561 60,743 61,924 62,974
\
2190 Support Services
110-Social worker/Speech salary 109,944 116,130 118,968 118,875 54,520 56,140
200-Employee benefits
[210-Insurance 9,388 13,845 8,727 12,531 12,531 12,907
\ZZO-FICA 1414 1,719 1,615 1,724 791 814
Total 200-Employee benefits 10,803 15,563 10,342 14,255 13,322 13,721
340 - Non-Sped OT, PT, counseling, etc. 798 1,353 3,048 2,000 2,000 2,000
\
600 - Supplies \ 2,104 1,466 278 1,500 1,500 1,500
Total 2190-Support Services 123,649 134,513 132,637 136,631 71,342 73,361

2210- Instruct. Svcs Support

320- Purchased Services 11,001 17,166 16,451 11,450 49,587 49,587
325- Parent Services - - - - - -
330- Evaluation | 9,041 - - 7175 4,675 4,675
400- Purch Property Services - - 1,045 - - -
580- Travel [ 1,556 1,011 1,098 1,500 750 750
590- Other Purch Services 11,632 9,160 16,226 10,000 16,000 16,000
610- Supplies | 2,193 3,830 3414 780 3,500 3,500
800- Dues & Fees 2,885 410 680 3,500 3,500 3,500
Total 2210- Instruct. Svcs Support 38,308 31,577 38,914 34,405 78,012 78,012

IDCS Confidential 9/28/2016 Page 3



FINAL

IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget

9/28/2016

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget \
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
2220- Library/Media
100-Certified Salaries - - - - - -
115-Non-certified salaries 63,461 71,738 78,360 74,423 77,589 79,523
210 - Health Insurance 24,684 20,367 18,723 18,829 18,829 19,394
220- Employer FICA Match 4,855 5,563 5,973 5,693 5,936 6,084
Total 200-Employee Benefits 29,539 25,931 24,695 24,522 24,765 25,478
320- Professional Development 75 3,020 174 250 250 250
330- Prof Tech Services 15,116 9,416 11,012 18,324 13,500 13,500
611- Supplies (Lib/Media) 856 1,103 391 1,000 1,000 1,000
615- Supplies (Tech) 5,024 4,366 3,308 5,000 3,000 3,000
640- Books/Periodicals 1,048 2,050 1,145 2,500 2,500 2,500
700- Furniture/Equipment - - - 1,500 1,500 1,500
734- Tech Hardware - 4,806 3,523 1,500 5,000 5,000
735- Tech Software - 3,009 1,349 10,000 5,000 5,000
Total 2220- Library/Media | 115,119 125,438 123,957 139,019 134,104 136,751
\ \
2310- General Administration
210-Retiree Health Ins/Employee Retirement 33,920 44,816 45,190 15,836 38,923 39,398
250-Unemployment compensation 7,319 13,265 1,529 10,000 10,000 10,000
270- Workers Compensation 54,171 45,151 47,213 32,625 42,000 44,000
300- Prof/Tech Services - 1,509 780 1,000 1,000 1,000
440- Leaselrental | 15,405 15,889 14,883 15,620 15,952 15,952
520- Services-Advert., Misc 2,928 2,474 579 2,700 2,200 2,200
525- Insurance - Property & Liability 25,780 23,229 25,095 33,461 25,461 27,461
590- Other Purch Property Serv. - - - - - -
610- Supplies | - 105 225 250 250 250
810- Dues/Fees \ 5,045 5,524 1,089 2,250 1,000 1,000
820- Legal Services 5,495 2,318 1,412 7,500 2,500 2,500
Total 2310- General Administration 150,063 154,281 137,996 121,242 139,286 143,761
\ \
2400- Administration \
110- Administrative Salaries 284,773 301,449 325131 304,374 309,675 317,826
200-Employee Benefits
210- Health Insurance 71,103 66,734 45,438 43,655 43,655 44,965
220- Employer FICA 8,596 14,814 13,707 8,969 9,018 9,274
250- Tuition Reimbursement 700 - - - - -
290- Accrued Sick/Severance
Total 200-Employee Benefits 80,399 81,548 59,146 52,624 52,673 54,239
320- Professional Development 370 720 212 2,500 1,000 1,000
530- Telephone/Communications 13,213 13,422 9,199 15,250 11,344 11,344
580- Travel [ 340 97 269 850 500 500
610- Supplies | 8,785 7,139 6,714 7,500 5,000 5,000
700- Furniture/Equipment 1,402 41,864 - 3,000 3,000 3,000
800- Dues/Fees \ 470 195 235 550 550 550
Total 2400- Administration | 389,751 446,432 400,905 386,648 383,742 393,459
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FINAL

IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget

9/28/2016

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget ‘
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
2500- Business Services
110- Salaries 109,819 121,297 130,063 127,346 130,961 134,706
200- Employee Benefits
210 - Health Insurance 12,515 34,382 27,911 28,066 28,066 28,908
220- Employer FICA 9,657 9,279 9,950 9,742 10,019 10,305
Total 200- Employee Benefits 22,173 43,661 37,860 37,808 38,085 39,213
320- Professional Development - - 275 250 250 250
330- Audit Services 14,393 15,128 15,759 15,832 15,832 15,832
340- Payroll Service 6,209 7,890 10,365 5,859 9,859 9,859
420 - Outside service 9,323 3,022 - 4,500 1,500 1,500
580- Employee Travel 197 55 526 250 250 250
610- Supplies | 776 1,325 742 1,250 1,250 1,250
650- Admin Tech Supplies - - 431 500 500 500
734- Admin Tech Hardware 974 2,771 - 1,000 1,000 1,000
735- Admin Tech Software 99 311 - 2,000 2,000 2,000
810-Dues/Fees 920 1,985 419 1,450 1,450 1,450
820 - Bank Charges 238 190 258 - - -
Total 2500- Business Office 165,121 197,635 196,699 198,045 202,937 207,810
2600- Plant Services
110- Salaries 120,302 146,240 160,846 170,181 179,792 190,497
130- Overtime 1,590 3,221 5,776 2,873 1,248 1,279
200- Employee Benefits
210- Health Insurance 12,499 11,830 20,755 22,829 22,829 23,514
220- Employer FICA 9,321 11,434 12,747 13,239 13,850 14,671
Total 200- Employee Benefits 21,820 23,264 33,502 36,068 36,679 38,185
320- Professional Development - 395 - 500 500 500
410- Water/Sewer 5911 4,791 11,031 7,630 9,600 9,600
420- Cleaning Services - - 2,710 5,000 2,800 2,800
430- Maintenance/Repair Service 147,235 125,967 138,839 130,842 128,613 128,613
440- Lease/Rent/Taxes 128 - 590 500 500 500
580- Travel \ - - - - - -
610- Plant Supplies 12,207 6,224 15,915 15,000 15,000 15,000
615- Maintenance Supplies 5,168 10,668 3,303 8,000 8,000 8,000
617-Grounds \ 2,500 2,227 2,683 3,850 3,850 3,850
621- Natural gas & oil 23,886 25,566 20,662 27,500 23,500 23,500
622- Electricity 36,400 46,146 51,196 41,800 43,800 45,800
626 - Gasoline 152 118 9 300 300 300
700- Furniture/Equipment 15,768 35,334 2,827 3,750 3,750 3,750
732 - Property (Vehicles) - 3,516 141 - 250 250
800-Dues/Fees - 426 - 450 450 450
Total 2600- Plant Services 393,067 434,104 450,031 454,244 458,632 472,874
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FINAL

IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget |

Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)

(No food service, fee based programs

, IDEA)

6/30/2016

Actual

Actual

Actual Budget

FY 14

FY 15

FY 16 FY 16

Budget
FY 17

Projected

Budget

FY 18

2700- Student Transportation

100 - Salaries

220 - FICA

450- Bus Maintenance

510- Purchased Services

119

8,160

14,849 11,600

11,600

11,600

600- Supplies

626 - Gasoline

810 - Dues and Fees

36

Total 2700- Student Transportation

119

8,160

14,885 11,600

11,600

11,600

3100- Food Service (augmented)

110- Food Service Salaries

9,414

43,000

13,860 43,860

200 - Employee Benefits

1220- Employer FICA

Total 200 - Employee Benefits

610- Supplies

630 - Food

HOT DOGS

Hot Lunches (contracted food servic

ICE CREAM

MILK

SALAD BAR

SNACKS (After school)

Food - Other

Total 630 - Food

700- Furniture/Equipment

800- Food Service - Other

Total 3100- Food Service |

33,000

43,000

43,860 43,860

44,737

44,737

45,632

45,632

4500-Bldg Acq&Construction Serv

100-Salaries

200-Benefits

210-Insurance

220-FICA

300-Professional Services

1,011

490-Outside Services

12,815

8,500 8,250

610-Supplies

700- Property

Total 4500-Bldg Acq&Const. Serv

13,826

12,815

8,500 8,250
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FINAL

IDCS, INC. 2016 - 2017 Budget

IDCS FINAL FY 2017 Budget ‘
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) Projected
6/30/2016 Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget
FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
5100-Debt Service (Long-term)
Main bldg mortgage 144,288 144,288 42,377 144,288 144,288 144,288
Laurel Hill Property Loan 25,317 25,316 120,382 25,316 - -
Dime Bank Lighting Loan 25,317 25,316 - 7,158 7,158
Dime Bank HVAC Loan 65,692 65,692
Total 5100 Debt Service \ 169,604 169,604 162,759 169,604 217,137 217,137
9400 - Cap‘ital Reserve Contig‘ency - - - - - -
Total Expense 3,713,155 3,976,308 4,088,523 4,039,149 4,091,094 4,187,760
Net Ordinary Income 92,305 4,666 (128,757) (96,669) (151,622) (248,288)
1] Add: Interest Income 3,017 2,718 2,807 3,000 3,000 3,000
[ 1] Less: Add to Capital Reserve - - - - -
Net Funds (Enrollment grant carry-over) 92,305 7,384 (125,950) (93,669) (148,622) (245,288)
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JAMES A. GEORGE, r.c.

Certlfled Public Accountants & Business Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
IDCS, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 1DCS, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audil in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasconableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of IDCS, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States
of America.

401 Edgewater Place, Suite 190 ¢ Wakefield, MA 01880 + Phone: 781.245.8200 +# Fax:617.249.1712

WWww.jamesageorgepc.com



Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited IDCS, Inc.’s 2014 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated December 18, 2014. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of functional expenses on page 6 and the accompanying schedule of expenditures of state
financial assistance, as required by Connecticut State Single Audit Act, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 23,
20135, on our consideration of IDCS, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 1DCS, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

/7 M, PC.

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C.
Wakefield, Massachuselts
December 23, 2015




IDCS, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Assets
2015 2014

Current Assets

Cash $ 1,541,114 $ 1,458,023

Trade Receivables 19,861 59,924

Prepaid Expenses - 44,861
Total Current Assets 1,560,975 1,562,808
Fixed Assets

Land and Buildings 7,742,287 7,742,287

Furnishings and Equipment 330,409 252,838

Leasehold Improvements 155,232 79,889

Accumulated Depreciation (3,017,491) (2,702,967)
Net Fixed Assets 5,210,437 5,372,047
Total Assets $ 6,771,412 $ 6,934,855

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 3 12,485 $ 25,928

Accrued Expenses 139,301 165,184

Current Portion of Mortgages Payable 135,328 129,115
Total Current Liabilities 287,114 320,227
Non-Current Portion of Mortgages Payable 658,916 783,714
Total Liabilities 946,030 1,103,941
Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assels 5,824,793 5,827,091

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 589 3,823
Total Net Assets 5,825,382 5,830,914
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 6,771,412 $ 6,934,855

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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1DCS, Inc.
Statements ol Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
With Comparative Tetals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

2015 2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Revenue, Gains and Other Support
Contributions and Grants
State of Cannecticut s 3,631,500 $ - $ 3,631,500 $ 3,465,000
Federl 121,151 - 121,151 110,808
Lacal Schoal Systems 224,971 - 224,971 228,652
Other 3.600 - 3.600 -
Tatal Centributions and Grants 3.981,222 - 3,981,222 3.804 460
Program Service Fees and Other Income
School Lunch Program 127,475 - 127,475 [25,09]
IDEA Fundraising 24,029 - 24,029 17,449
Day Care Fees 56,957 - 56,957 67,326
After School Fees 40,107 - 40,107 29917
Interest [ncome 3,575 - 3,575 3,021
Miscellaneous Income 9.601 - 9,601 12,577
Total Program Service Fees and Other Income 361,744 - 261,744 255,381
Net Assets Released From Restrictions 3,234 (3.234) - -
Total Public Support, Revenues, and Reclassifications 4,246,200 (3234) 4,242,966 4,059,841
Expenses and Losses
Instructional 1,955,026 - 1,955,026 1,837,581
Support Services 396414 - 396,414 435,846
Opcration and Maintenance of Plant 392 585 - 392 585 343,433
Administration and Fiscal Management 766,701 - 766,701 705,144
[mprovements of [nstructional Services 119,294 - 119,296 115,129
Depreciation Expense 322,574 - 322,574 286,043
Debt Service 36,885 - 36,885 45,931
Food Services 207,667 - 207,667 147,268
Facilities Acquisition/Construction - - - Lo
Community Services Program 39,972 - 39972 35,129
Studenl Transportalion Services 11.378 - 11.378 6,937
Tuotal Expenses and Losses 4,248,498 - 4,248,498 3,959,452
Change in Net Assels (2,298) (3,.234) (3,532) 100,389
Net Asscts as of the Beginning of the Year 5,827.091 3.823 5,830,914 5,730,525
Net Asscts as of the End of the Year $ 5,824,793 3 589 $ 5,825,382 $ 5830914

Sec accompanying notes (o the financial statements
oo



IDCS, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
June 30, 2015 and 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assels

Adjustiments to Reconcile Change in
Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating
Aclivities
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assels
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Inerease (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on Mortgage Payabie

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) TN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest

2015 2014
{5,532) 100,389
322,574 286,043
40,063 (7,551)
44,861 (44,861)
(13,443) 18,837
(25.884) {20.104)
362.639 332,753
(160,963) (134.868)
{160,963) (134.868)
(118,585) {123.673)
(118,585) (123,673)
83,091 74,212
1.458,023 1,383,811
1,541,114 1.458,023
36,885 45,931

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

IDCS, Inc. (the Organization) was established on March 12, 1997 as a charter school
whose purpose is to provide a flexible aimosphere, which allows for individual
differences of the students. Parents, students and instructors work together to establish a
program appropriate for each student. The School includes grades pre-k to 8 and is
unique through individualized instruction, community building, and service learning. The
charter requires at least 85% of the students to be from Norwich, CT.

IDCS, Inc. was approved by the State Board of Education as a State Charter School
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-66. The Charter has been renewed
until June 30, 2017. The State of Connecticut provided $3,631.500 or 86% of the
Organization’s funding. The State of Connecticut limits the maximum number of students
enrolled. The Organization is allowed to keep a maximum of 10% of state funds received
which are unexpended at the end of the fiscal year, which must be spent in the next fiscal
year. In addition, if there are unexpended state funds at the end of the fiscal year, the
Organization may creale a reserve fund to finance a specific capital or equipment project
using no more than 5 percent of state funding which is unexpended. This is calculated on
a different basis of accounting which does not capitalize expenditures and allows for
encumbrances payable to be expensed.

Financial Statement Presentation

The net assets of the Organization have been broken down into three different
classifications as follows:

Unrestricted net assels ~ consist of unrestricted amounts that are available for use
in carrying out the mission of the Organization. The Board of Directors may
designate a portion of the net assets for a specific future use. This is shown as
unrestricted, designated net assets on the Statements of Financial Position.

JTemporarily restricted net assets — consist of those amounts that are donor
restricted for a specific purpose. When a donor restriction expires, either by the
passage of a stipulated time restriction or by the accomplishment of a specific
purpose restriction, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the Statements of Activities as net assets released from
restrictions. The Organization has elected, however, to show those restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as they are
received as unrestricted support. Temporarily restricted net assets were $589 and
$3,823 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Permanently restricted net assets — result from contributions from donors who
place restrictions on the use of donated funds mandating that the original principal
remain invested in perpetuity. At year-end, the Organization had no permanently
restricted net assets.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to
be cash and cash equivalents.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The cost of
furniture and equipment is depreciated on the straight-line basis of 3 — 35 years. Total
depreciation expense was $322,574 and $286,043 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively.

It is the Organization’s policy to capitalize all tangible property over $1,000. Purchased
property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. The costs associated with normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized over the remaining useful
lives of the related fixed assets. Donations of property and equipment with a fair value in
excess of $1,000 are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are
reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset for a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets
must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The
Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that
fime.

Prior Year Information

The Statements of Activities and Statements of Functional Expenses include certain prior
year summarized comparative information in total, but not by finction. Such information
does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014
from which the summarized information was derived.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note A — Nature of Activities and Sienificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Functional Expenses

The expenses incurred to provide the various programs and activities of the Organization
have been summarized on a functional basis in the Statements of Activities. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited
based on management’s estimates.

Donated and Reimbursed Services

The Organization records donated services when they increase the basis of a fixed asset
or when the services are performed by an individual, acting in his or her professional
capacity, and these services would normally need to be contracted and paid for.

The local communities are required by the State Board of Education to provide certain
services to the students from their district attending IDCS, Inc. During the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014 these services amounted to $224,971 and $228,652, respectively,
and are shown as revenue in the Statements of Activities.

In addition, many individuals volunteer significant time and talents to perform a variety
of tasks that assist the Organization, but these do not meet the criteria for recognition as
donated services.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes as a charitable organization under Section
301(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not classified as a private foundation. The
Organization accounts for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic,
Income Taxes. This standard clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions and
prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statements
regarding a tax position taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. The Organization
has determined that there are no uncertain tax positions which qualify for either
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements at June 30, 2015. The Organization’s
information returns are subject to examination by the federal and state Jjurisdictions and
generally remain open for the most recent three years.

Fair Value Measurement

ASC Topic, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The standards establish a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value.
The fair value hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on the inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note A — Nature of Activities and Signjficant Accounting Policies ( Continued)

Level 2 ~ Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for
which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable, that is, inputs that
reflect the Organization’s own assumptions.

Note B — Praperty and Equipment

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Property and Equipment consisted of the following at June 30;

2015 2014
Land $ 192,966 § 192,966
Buildings & Improvements 7,549,321 7,549,321
Equipment and Fixtures 330,409 252,838
Leasehold Improvements 155.232 79.889
Total Cost 8,227,928 8,075,014
Accumulated Depreciation (3.017.491) (2.702.967)

Net Property and Equipment $ 5210437 § 5,372,047

Note C — Concentration of Credit Risk

In the normal course of business, the Organization has funds on deposit with a bank in
excess of the $250,000 covered by FDIC insurance. The excess amount as of June 30,
2015 and 2014 is $1,300,756 and $1,284,733, respectively.

Note D — Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses consist of the following as of June 30:

2015 2014
Accrued Payroll Taxes and Withholdings h 1,779 b 1,477
Accrued Vacation Pay 50,817 50,817
Accrued Payroll 86,705 112,890
Total $ 139,301 $ 165,184
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note E — Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its support from various funding
sources. Expenditure of these funds requires compliance with terms and conditions
specified in the related contracts and agreements. These expenditures are subject to audit
by the contracting agencies. Any disallowed expenditures would become a liability of the
agency requiring repayment to the funding sources. Liabilities resulting from these
audits, if any, will be recorded in the period in which the liability is ascertained.

Note F — Operating Leases

The Organization has an operating lease for office equipment. The office equipment lease
is a long-term lease, whose term ends in 2016. Lease expense for the years June 30, 2015
and 2014 were $14,517 and $15,404, respectively.

The futore minimum rental payments as of June 30 on non-cancellable long-term
operating leases are expected to be as follows:

2016 $ 14,517
2017 7,258
Total b 21,775

Note G — Mortgages Payable

Aggregate annual maturities under mortgages payable as of June 30, 2015 are as follows:

2016 $ 135328
2017 141,844
2018 149,128
2019 155,846
2020 152,708
Thereafter 59,390
Total $ 794,244

Subsequent to year end the organization took out a $500,000 note for building
improvements, see Note J — Subsequent Events.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note G — Mortgages Payable (Continued)

Mortgages payable consisted of the following at June 30:

Mortgage Loans

Morigage payable was financed with an
original amount of $1,746,731. Monthly
principal and interest payments of $12,024 are
based on a fixed annual percentage raie of
4.49% and a term of 210 months. It has a first
mortgage lien on the building that houses the
School. It may be prepaid in whole, but not in
part and is subject to prepayment penalties.

The School purchased a building, land and
parking lot at 331 Laurel Hill Avenue and 385
Laurel Hill Avenue with a mortgage financed
with an original amount of $250,000. Monthly
payments of $2,109.65 are based on a fixed
annual percentage rate of 6.00%, and a term of
180 months. It may be prepaid in whole or in
part without prepayment penalties after January
15,2015,

Total
Less Current Portion

Long Term Portion of Mortgages Payable

2015 2014
§ 693,022 § 794,486
101,222 118,343
794,244 912,829
(135,328) (129,115)
5 658,916 5 783,714




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note H — Restrictions on Net Assets

Restrictions on Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are summarized as follows:

IDCS Foundation $ 15
Fahringer Foundation 324
Arts in Residence 250
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 3 589

There are no permanent restrictions on net assets. The Board of Directors has designated
certain unrestricted net assets as follows:

Capital Projects $ 51,129
IDEA Designated Funds 15,418
Science & Technology 9,603
Library & Media 1,836
Other Designated Funds 1,957
Designated Unrestricted Net Assets by Board of Directors $ 79,943

Note | — Teachers’ Retirement System

Teachers and certain other personnel are eligible to participate in the State of Connecticut
Teachers’ Retirement System, a cost sharing multiple employer public employees
retirement system described in the Connecticut General Statues, Chapter 167a. The
system has been established to provide retirement and other benefits for teachers, their
survivors and beneficiaries. These certified personnel are covered under a union contract.

A member, who has reached the age of sixty and has accumulated ten years of credited
service in the public schools of Connecticut, is eligible to receive a normal retirement
benefit. The normal retirement benefit is 2% times the number of years of credited
service multiplied by their average annual salary. In no event will such benefit exceed
75% of the average annual salary, or be less than $3,600. Benefits are fully vested after
ten years of service,

The funding of the system is provided by required member contributions (7.25% of their
annual salary) and by amounts appropriated by the State of Connecticut General
Assembly. For the year ended, June 30, 2015 the State contributed $126,185 into the
pension plan which has not been recorded as a contribution in these financial statements.
The organization’s total payroll including all employees for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2015 was $2,657,224 of which $1,825,907 was covered under this pension plan.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note J — Subsegquent Events

In October 2015 the organization took out a loan for building improvements. The note
was for $500,000 over sixty months with an interest rate of 3.49%. Beginning November
19, 2015 fifty-nine consecutive interest payments are due with one balloon principal and
interest payment due October 19, 2020. The note is secured by a $500,000 Certificate of
Deposit held with the bank.

The minimum annual principal payments as of June 30 over the remaining years for the
additional oan are as follows:

2016 $ -
2017 -
2018 -
2019 -
2020 -
Thereafter 500,000
Total $ 500,000

In November 2015 the organization paid off the mortgage for 331 and 385 Lauren Hill
Avenue out of free cash. The balance of this loan was $101,222 at June 30, 2015.

The organization has evaluated subsequent events through December 23, 2015 and the
financial statements were available to be issued on December 23, 2015.



IDCS, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

State Grantor Pass-Through State Grant Program
Grantor Program Title Core - CT Number Expenditures

Department of Education:

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-84179 b 3,631,500
State School Breakfast 11000-SDE64000-17046 3,302
Child Nutrition State Matching Grant 11000-SDE64000-16211 1,766
Total State Financial Assistance 3 3,636,568

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state
grant activity of IDCS, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have
provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in accordance with
the General Statutes of the State of Connecticut.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of IDCS, Inc. conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations.

The information in the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance is
presented based upon regulations established by the State of Connecticut, Office of
Policy and Management.

Basis of Accounting

The expenditures reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
are reported on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single
Audit Act, certain grants are not dependent on expenditure activity, and accordingly, are
considered to be expended in the fiscal year of receipt. These grant program receipts are
reflected in the expenditures column of the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial
Assistance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
IDCS, Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of IDCS, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 23, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered IDCS, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting {internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of IDCS, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of IDCS, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal comrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether IDCS, Inc.’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

o



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%/4« ﬁ'pzdgf,;’"-

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C.
Wakefield, Massachusetts
December 23, 2015
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of IDCS, Inc., is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered IDCS, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance for each major state program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of IDCS, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single
Audit Act

We have audited the financial statements of IDCS, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and
have issued our report thereon dated December 23, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance
is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
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IDCS, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended
June 30, 2015

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified thal are not considered to be
material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

State Financial Assistance

Internal contro! over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Signilicant deficiencies identified that are not considered Lo be
material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required io be
reporied in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the Regulations
lo the State Single Audit Act?

Identification of Major program:

State Grantor and Program State Core - CT Number
State Department of Education - Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-84179

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs

Scction II - Tinancial Statement Findings
None noted.

Section 111 - State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

None noted.

Unqualified
No

No
No

No

Unqualified

Expenditures
$3,631,500

$200.000



expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

%m #-M, Pe.

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C.
Wakefield, Massachusetts
December 23, 2015
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T/
i (dh WY
4b  {code: ) (Expenses § \\ymu\g\‘s ) (Revenue )
dg  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § } (Revenus$ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of § )} (Revenue$ )
4e__Tolal program service expenses P 3,632,413,
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) __IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page3
| Part iV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3} or 4947(a}(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes, " COMPIEte SN OaUIE A i o e T v P B e TR AT e o b « TS VSR oo bR 1 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? ..., X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete SChedle C, Part | | ._.........cccooimeememsiimniossssesees e estssmt s s s s st 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) efection in effect
during the tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, PArtIl ||| . .........ccceimmiiiiiiiiiniirsssssesisnessmssessesesseasessmsesssrense e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501{c){5), or 501(c}{€) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... o eeeeiiisiriees 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /if "Yes, " complete
Sohecule D, Part i A seed R A A 08 S e SRRV e e e <t e P e et SR A _8_ X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes,* complete SCREAUIR D, PAIHIV | | . ..iioooieoseeeeeeiestsiaesesesssssns s sass s e ess st e bt e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V. ... 10 X
11 i the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIl IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ling 107 If “Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part VI e e AR e S B, .o S G R e R - N e A ST a| X
b Did the organization report an amount fnr investments - other secupttes in Pért X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " complete Schedule,o PartiVll e fopaneas L s e i B A 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - ardd in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete PAIE VHE ... eeem e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets iInFgrt X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ling 167 If "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part IX ||| | . s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |[11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Scheduwle D, Part X ... | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PArts XIGRO XH et et abes s easasen s en e oL e er e ettt (12a | X |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xii is optional [ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)(A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule £ .. ..o 131 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program setvice activilies oulside the United States, or aggregate fareign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartS AN IV || ..ot et st s et asvasre e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes,” complate Schedule F, Parts Hand IV | ... oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV | ..., 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part] |, .. ...t 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. .........cccoooimuneoiesieas s eiesen st s sesaecsess e s 18| X
12 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? # "Yes,*
COMPIBE SCREUUIE G, PATT M | ... ...c.ccoovvmiiresrisssesemseeee s e see e aes st sttt et e e bbbt 19 X
20a Did the arganization operate one or more hospital facilities? ¥ "Yes," complete Schedule H . .. . 20a X
b _If "Yes® o line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 {2014) IDCS, TINC. 06-1479419 Paged

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, colurmn {A), line 17 If “Yes," complete Schedufe |, Parts fand il ||| ... ... |21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partstand il ... .. . L 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yas" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensat:on of the organlzanon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCRBOUIE it i ot et g o i gnd B e SRSV s g e st s SanensssssassRse R b on et 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
tast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "'NO™, G0 10 N8 258  _.............coooeoioooeeeeooeerseeeeaaes s ses e essssse s et b e a0 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of 1ax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . ... | 24b
c Did tha organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy tAX-EXBMPE DONMUST | it e e it e oo e iee et st e e e e e e ae e e reee T ben ke Ao RRE TR RS e ST TR e g e a st e et nnn e s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... |24
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! v 1 252 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor year. and
that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
SChedUIa L, Part | | smessi. | Gt vvveesssenosoeon B AR E S S350 0w et eassas it rom M omssasossnsssssnsssncsss vnsantonsiansensnss 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPIEIE SCRBOUIE L, PAITH .\ oo eoeeeee oo cbseosbs e s s e rs et bbb bR en b 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill ... A e |27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliGwing par:ties osee Schedule L Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excegfjéns): \_/
a A cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If * omplete Schedule L, Part IV e, 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part o 28b X _
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes," complete Schedula L, Part IV . .........cc.ccoiiviiiiiiiricisreeeeneensssiianes 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if *Yes,” complete Schedule Moo 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
cONtribUtions? If "Yes,* COMPIBtE SCREAUIB M | ..........ccc..ccoovvereeseeeeeeeeseeseeee et eesaa s erem s een st sss s 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SChedule N, PArt1 | | | . ...oieseeseecss s eses s s ek b o e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels?/f "Yes,” complete
SCRRAUIE N, Pt I oo e voeasesessssaseaseess ot seeseeseeeeeeeasrare st asbertes s s be 8L E eSS b et 32 X
a3 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! | ... e, a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controiled entlty wuthln the meanmg of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? | 35a X
b If *Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 | . .. ... ... 35b
36 Section 501{¢)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,” complete SChedule B, PArt V, I8 2 ... .......ccooreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessesessnss e eassseses et s 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part\Vi ... .. . |37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, fines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O ..o as | X
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Pageb

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany ineinthis Party oo e ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable ... ... ... .. |13 7
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reporiable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 10 PHZE WINNEIST ... . ..o e oo bbb ke e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 107
b If at least one is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | ... ob | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) | ....................
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ............cccoeenieinnes Ja X
b If *Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," to fina 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O e | 3
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other fi nancial account)? . . 4a 2{_
b K "Yes," enter the name of the foreign cauntry: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FiNnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? _ _..................... |58 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
c | "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm BBBET? ... 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross recaipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not 1ax deduCtbIE? 70l . . i e B A T et ev e eee e o o o S TR o0 R T i i S i v e &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c}).
a Did the osganization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a conlribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servuces provided? uciips | semengenos o seoess b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tang/le.pelsarial property for which it was required
tofile FOrMB2827 . oieciicecrervnri s s ffqee s eass saraneas Pt L SO e T e Tc X
d If "Yes,* indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during t “\.‘:ff"d ___________________________________ | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... i X
g If the arganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual praperty, did the organization file Form 8889 as requ red? ]
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098 C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ... 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) oraanizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included en Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities _............... 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do nat net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froMEhBM.Y ... 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 930 in |IEU of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethan one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves ONhand | .. ... oo it saes 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetax year? ... 14a X
b_If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f *No, " provide an explanation in Schedwle © ..o 14b
Form 990 {2014)
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Form 990 (2014} IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Pageb
[ Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule © contains a response or noteto any linginthis Pad Wl . s lI]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 1 ZJ
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delepated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commitiee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | .. ib 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key @IMDIGYEET .ottt ettt et e e aes e e e e ea e
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a2 management company or other person? ... ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes 1o its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... LT e
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e!ect or appmnt one or
more members of the GOVEMMING BOBY? . ... ettt er s e b b 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOVemING BOGY? | . ... et 7b
8  Did the organization contemporangously document the meetings held or writlen actions undertaken during the year by the {ollowing;
a The govemning body? 8a
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the govering body? ...,
g Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule © ... ..ooooooooovviiiiiinin 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
r:,._.‘.,\_ﬂ\ Jr Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | = L/ ML 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and p, edures go mﬁ'tg the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
@Ih ?ﬂﬂﬁ}l

;]

D |t | (W

M [ M

&
A

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent zation's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Forifi 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X

b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline 13 ..., 12a | X |

b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that eould give rise to conflicts? ... |12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” describe

i1 SCHEALIE O NOW LhIS WaS GOME _.................ocoeoeeeevesseveseeseessms oo s oeeses st e b et Rt hre e ma st smsma oo o0 12c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .. ... 13

14 Did tha organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official || ..., 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

el il

pepe

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity JUANG tNE YBAI? . . i ieiiesiisseesssissistss s oes s e sae s LR r Ao e 16a
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a writien policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arangements? . . X R i e Eaesrars 16k
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Farm 990 is required to be filed »CT
18 Section 6104 requires an organization 10 make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section S01{c}(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[ own website IKI Another's website XJ Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available 1o the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >
ANNA JAMES - 860-892-1500
68 THERMOS AVE., NORWICH, CT 06360
432008 11.07-14 Form 990 {2014)
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Form 990 (2014) IDCS, INC. _ 06-1479419 Page7
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part VIL s |:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® L ist ali of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.*
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

[_] check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (8) (C) (D} 3] F)
Name an Title Average | . df' g:ﬂg?lm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week Dificesiand s actoriisien) from from related other
(istany | £ the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = " = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5|&E| | |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g ‘7..: A E and related
bglow g g i _é; g%: g organizations
line) E|E|E|E|EE =
{1) JESSICA MCKAY 40.00
SECRETARY X L <\ /7 45,750, 0. 0.
(2) JUNE MORRONE 40.00 A /”) LN
ASISTANT DIRECTOR X AL N 74,728, 0. 0.
{3} WILLIAM MERRILL 40.00
BUSINESS MANAGER AND MEMBE X 37,975. 0. 0.
(4) ANDREW HARVEY 10.00
CHAIR AND MEMBER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) TERRI WORONECKI 40.00
VICE CHAIR AND MEMBER X X 66,.961. 0. 0.
{6) GERALD CARTY 10.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) CANDICE FLEWHARTY 10.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) CORRINE MCOMBER 40.00
MEMEER X 68,600. 0. 0.
{9) KRISTA MIKKELSON 10.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10} SANDY QUARTO 10.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11} JOYCE WERDEN 10.00
BOARD OF EDUCATION X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ANNA JAMES 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 117,999. 0 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page8
Part VIl | section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Y] {B) {C) D) €) {F)
Name and title Average — dﬂ‘;’fi}fﬁ:‘lhm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours Per | pox, unisss person isbothan | Compensation compensation amount of
week SOteliolCidRecioniistes) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | § T organization {W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related | x| & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ &8 and related
below e § o _;‘j é% 5 organizations
fire) [2|EZ|E|& |85 5
P woty, w
EDE S
T = > 412,013. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA ... P 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines 1band 1€} ... s > 412,013, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited 10 those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complate Schedule J for SUCh INMITUA _..............c..ccovvoreiveeirsece e st 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual | ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compansation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person ... oeion CRTREIRE i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) ()
Name and husiness address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
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Farm 990 (2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page9
— Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIIL ... [
Total (rgzrenue He|a(tBe)d or Unr(eclgted R venug)xc:uded
exempt function business L ‘?‘ under
revenue revenue 5519—5 .'05"154
28| 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
53| b Membershipdues .. ... 1b
4&| ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... . |1c
£8| d Related organizations e |10
E‘E e Govemment grants {contributions) (123,981,222,
.f__’g £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a5 similar amounts not included above 1f
'Eg g Noncash contributions Included in Jines 1a-1% §
88|  h Total. Addlines 1a1f oo > 3,981,222,
business Code|
8 | 2a SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 722210 127,475, 127,475,
'gg b DAY CARE FEES 624410 56,957, 56,957,
fgg ¢ AFTER SCHOOL FEES 624410 40,107. 40,107.
& 2 d
=
o f Al other program service revenue ...
g Total. Add lines2a-2F . ... oo > 224,539,
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other SImilar amMOUMS) __.____.._............ccocorrrvccrccvrn > 3,575. 3,575.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  ROYAES .......ocoooviiiiviiiiieii e | - <\”
(i) Real (i) Personal 2L .1.': =) \},
6 a Gross rents _ \3
b Less:rental expenses | . ( NS
¢ Rental income or (loss} . \%
d Net rental income or (loss) e, | -
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities {ii) Other
assels other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
c Gainor(loss} .. ...
d Net gain or 0SS} .......coooovvererreieeerres v .
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
= including $ of
E contributions reported on ling 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 ... @ 29,2994
g b Less:diractexpenses . .............. b 0.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... P 29,299. 29,299,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ..., @
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. | 4
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... @
b Less:costofgoodssold | ... ... b
c_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue husiness Code|
11 a OTHER REVENUE 900099 4,331, 4,331.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ... . ...
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ..., P 4,331.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstrucions. ... > 4,242,966.] 228,870, 0. 32,874,
b Form 990 (2014)
9
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06-1479419 pragei10

Form 990 (2014) IDCS, INC.
[Part IX([ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all colurmnns. All other organizations must complete column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I)(B M T ]
co ettty et an s 80— | o ffoses | progabtenios | Mgttt | rundilng
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic orpanizations
and domestic gpovernments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .. ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part iV, lines 15and 16 |
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
§ Compensation of current officers, dlrecmrs
trustees, and key employees ... 515,809. 210,686. 305,123,
6 Compensation not included above, to d:squahned
persons {as defined under section 4958{f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalares and wages ... 2,141,414, 2,023,791, 117,623,
& Pension plan accruals and coniributions (mc[ude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer coniributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits ... 550,921. 449,805. 101,116,
10 Payrolltaxes ..o 89,611, 65,518. 24,093.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . ... ..
B Leal e 2,318. 2,318,
€ ACCOUNHNG ..o 15,128. 15,128.
A LOBDYING ..o =y N/
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 fr/’_\ 7 ". i 1{—'" )
f Investment managementfees ... . \_ /=) Y
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 20,467. 20,467.
12  Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office 8XPeNSeS .. .. . ..c...occvoremrveereerrrsiinene. 108,812. 99,329. 9,483.
14 Information technology . ...
15 Royalies ... ...
16 OCCUPANGCY ... oo 90,044. 76,622. 13,422,
LY 2 1N S 12,628, 12,531. 917.
18 Paymenis of trave! or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings . ..
20 INrest e, 36,885. 36,885.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ... .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. 322,574. 322,574.
23 INSURAMCE  .....vocssseeceeitsessesseseeesstsssssserens 23,229. 23,229.
24  Other expenses. llemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If fine
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0. Vo
a PROPERTY / EQUIPMENT MA 144,314. 144,314.
b FOOD B7,139. 87,139.
¢ STAFF DEVELOPMENT 21,301, 20,581, 720,
d CONTRACTED SERVICES 20,696. 11,992. 8,704.
e All other expenses 45,208. 26,950, 18,258.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,248,498.] 3,632,413. 616,085, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint cosis from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if deillgrwin F §8-2 (AGC B80-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014}
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Form 990 (2014) IDCS, INC. 06-1475419 Pagedd
] Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthis Part X ... L]
. A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nONMiNterestDeANNG ... . ooooiccoccceooonrosresseeseo oo 257,905.] 1 104,024.
2  Savings and temporary cashinvestments | .. ... 1,200,118.] 2 1,437,090.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net s 3
4 Accounts recaivable, net 59,924. a 19,861.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and forrner off icers, dlrectors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L | ... 5
& Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 495B(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(8), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section $01(c)(S) voluntary
] employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr), Complete Part llof Sch L . 6
@ | 7 Notesandloans receivable, Nt ... ... 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 44,861.| 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 8,227,928,
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. |10b 3,017,491, 5,372,047. 10c 5,210,437,
11 Investments - publicly traded securitieS ... ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11 . ... 13
14 intangible asSBlS || 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 15
___| 18  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must Qual ne3d) ... R 6,934, 855.| 16 6,771.412.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... .- (i V( 191,112.] 17 151 ,786.
18 Grantspayable . T M 18
19 Deferred revenue ... 19
20 Taxexemptbondlabilities | . .. ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
s Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=1 | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames ) 912,829. 23 794,244,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D s 25
___| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 _ 1,103,941, 26 | 94 0.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958}, check here P II' and
& complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£ |27 Unrestrictednetassets | ... 5,827,091, 27 5,824,793,
1]
T (28 Temporarily restricted NBLASSBIS . ...........comimriniiri 3,823.] 28 589.
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
v Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here P |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . al
% | 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds a2
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . .. .o 5,830,914.] a3 5,825,382.
34 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances . 6,934,855.] 34 6,771,412,
Form 990 (2014)
AN
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Form 990 (2014) IDCS., INC. 06-1479419 Pagei2
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthis Part X ... l:'

4,242,566,
4,248,498,

-5,532.
5,830,914.

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column {A), line 12}
Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A}, line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from line 1 ..
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses

Pror PeROT A0JUSIMENES |, o o ieeeieeeos s veeeeseseeee s s sr s ies e iieeh ot ese s e eaeees s saa st n e bbb e
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, fine 33,
column (B) ... i RS SL mee seies  | 10 5,825,382.
[Part XIIf Financial “Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule © contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Park X1l ..o S l___|

Yes | No

O O~ ON -
0 10 |~ [ [tn | |GO N |

0.

—h
o

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:] Cash II] Accrual l:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ... . |22 X
If *Yes,* check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
1] Separale basis [] consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?  eelsnprennoanrec | efsieans woe
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|I| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis
c 1f "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a ¢ t s responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selectidr of an independent accountant? s
If the arganization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule Q.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the arganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b If "Yes,"* did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergo suchaudits ... : " 3b
Form 990 (2014)

ed%ld separate basis

2c| X

432012
11-07-14
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(SFS,:E,‘,?D”;';;EZ, Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revanue Sarvica P> Information about Schedule A (Form 9890 or $90-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
IDCS, INC. 06-1479419

[Part! | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complate this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 13, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 @ A school described in section 170{b){ 1){Allii). {Attach Schedule E)

3 I__'] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b)}{ 1)(A)jii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1)}{A}jiii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operaled by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){ 1){A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}1}{A)v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support froma govemmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170{b){1){A}{vi). {Complete Part IL)

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to cerain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

incoma and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). {Complate Part IIl.}

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

" |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organizatign,gnd complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:] Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised..orcgatro its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported arganization(s) the power to regutdrly appoi t'orglect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part 1V, Sectjons
b [ Type Il A supporting arganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
cantro! or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that controt or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c L:l Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

a [ Type Iil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e L:I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type |ll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

o

0o 00 O

{f Enter the number of supported organizations ... |

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

9
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization [iv) Isr thadqrganization (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 isted in your suppor (see other support (see
sbove or IAC section [22Y2Ming document? Instructions) Instructions)
{see instructions)) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 08-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page2
[Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A){iv) and 170(b){1)}{A){vi}

{Complate anly if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1l If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behatf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govermmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (of fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 {b} 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined ...
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties \ff

A PYY )y
and income from similar sources e L
—

9 Net income from unrelated business /
activities, whether ar not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) . . ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (5@ inStructions) ... L2 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, o fifth tax year as a section 501{c}3)
organization, check this box and SIOP HEF® ...y ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} ... 14 %

15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 b
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizabion ... »[ ]
17a 10°% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” lest. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization |._..........cccocoeimiirireeceens » ()
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
arganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... > =3
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ........
Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2014

432022
08-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Page 3
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Past I). If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d} 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 throughS .. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceod tha greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for tha year e, N ﬂ

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b AV R A\

8 Public support {Subirctling 7¢ iom line 6 JJ
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) - {2) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ... ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines10aand10b . ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is
regularly carmied on
12 Other income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Part VL) e
13 Total suppon. (addinea @, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and SEOD MBI ..o e ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column () divided by fine 13, column () . ... .....ccccccovvevrvree. [ 1B %
16__Public support percentags from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 16 ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage _
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, colurmn () _....................... [ 1T %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 1L, line 17 . ... |18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization ... | 4

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. !f the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is mors than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > |:,
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ..., | 2 C
432023 08-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 IDCS, TNC. 06-1479419 Pages

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part 1. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Pant |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 505(a)(1) or ()7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported crganization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
{b) and {c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 503(c}(4}, (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)7? /f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)
{B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization”)? #f
‘Yes* and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and {c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether 10 make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

under sections 501{c){3} and 502(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Rart at controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign suppaorted organiéw sed exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that. o%ot ve an IRS determination

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substiiuted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event bayond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone cther than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantia! contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule I. (Form 5390). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes, " provide delail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9(a)} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,* provide detail in Part V1. b

¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9(g)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If *Yes, * provide detail in Part VI. Sc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type It non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If “Yes, " answer (b} below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 08-17-14 Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479413 Pages

[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported arganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b

¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 1lc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported arganizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trusiees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe haw the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the direciors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes_ | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fiith month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of Hotticatio , to\the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, orgrusteegjy appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i}) serving on the goveming body pporied organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

a By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investmant policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
fncome or assets at &l times during the tax year? if *Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported onganizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the methad that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year(see instructions):
a e organization satisfied the Activities Test. Completa line 2 befow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of ils supported organizations, Complete fine 3 below.
c |:, The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (g) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes," then in Part Vi Identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activities.

s

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the erganization's involvement, one or mare
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the crganization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) belfow.
a Did the organization have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. Ja
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If *Yes," describe in Part VI _the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 00-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2014
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|PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year ®) Curtriz:t ML
{optional)
1 Net shortterm capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 __ Other gross income {see instructions) 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7__ Other expenses (see instructions} 7
8 Adijusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (&) Prior Year ® Currlent Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair markst value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total {add lines 1a. 1b, and 1c} 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 __ Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount, < \IZ
see instructions). et LN
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from Ilne.d} 1 "'J/ \'5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 N 8
7 _ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line &} 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A} 1
2 Enter 85% ofline 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
_4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

6

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)
7 | :]i Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

43020
0g-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page7
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perferm activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid 1o accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Ling 9 amount

0] {ii} {iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonabls cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, 10 2014:

From 2013
Total of lines 3a through e QN/
__qa_Applied to underdistributions of prior years IG "\\\\‘.ﬂ \

n J

i

i

Applied to 2014 distributable amount N
Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) —
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 _Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

v |a O |o |o

Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-147941% Pages
I Part Vi | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 11, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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- . QOMB No. 1 ! ¥
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Sl
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b,
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Reveriye Service and its instructions is at www.frs.qgov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IDCS, INC. 06-1479419

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, ling 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregate valus atendofyear . ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? | . |:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefil? i i [1ves | | No
Part li | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purposel(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [_I Preservation of a historically important land area
[:I Protection of natural habitat [ ] Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
| Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation BASeMENS | ...t s e 2a .
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . I .
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure a%({ded in (a) e L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in Cr:;qwred aﬂar&/ﬂ , and not on a hlstorlc structure
listed in the National Register _ ... ... A\ Serl s 2d

3 Number of conservation easements mochf ed t
year -

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viotations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it oIS ? e 1:| Yes |:| No

& Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)({)
and section T7OMMANBHINT ... . oottt it re et iaeres s se s s et et so b4 e e e e e nn [ Ives [lno

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of an, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
refating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VL ENe T | . e s > 5
{i)) Assetsincluded in Fomm 890, PArt X | e e

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required ta be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relaling to these items:

a Revenue included in Farm 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 980, Part X

rred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page2
[PartTiT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a :l Public exhibition d [Jroanor exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e D Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... 1 Yes D No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ONFOMMI B0, PAMt X7 oot se it cteas b1 e ee oot ses e s b e e bbb e res e b SR E e Clves [Ino
b If "Yes,” explain the amangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning DA s i iy i s ee GRS doe e LR SRR S a2 4meer 00 ic
d Additions durng BR8 YBAN | i e b s 1d
@ Distributions dUNNG the YEAE . ... et eveae e s et ece e b e
f  Ending Dalance: o simiiiBama o i e KRR e eves s e olben s veo o iR 5ven e v s eo RGN e T e e e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ..o, |:] Yes |:| No
b_lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedinPart XI oo D
l PartV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Par |V, line 10.
{a) Current year | (b) Prior year {c} Two years back_| (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ...
b Contributions ................cccccoveveeenn.
¢ Nestinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grantsorscholarships ... il
e Other expenditures for facilities - . ’\k
and programs e, el
f Administrative EXPENSes ................... ; g
g Endofyearbalance ... \
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} UNPRIALET OTGAMIZAYONS ... .. ... ioieeeeeieioeioseees st ersessssesesseressns et ne st ses o e e e ca b s bbb LRS00 et | 3ali)
(i) TEIALEO OFGANIZANIONS ... ...\ oo icisaiuasesssresessresse e s aesessaeeeseess et ene b s s 8 esoesem 8o 58 8120 8 b | afii)
b I *Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule B? | ..., 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {a} Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book valus
basis (investment) basis (other} depreciation
18 LN e 192,966, 192,966.
b BUldings ... 7,549,321, 2,530,497.] 5,018,824.
¢ Leasehold improvements ... 155,232, 5,885, 149,347,
d EQUIPMENt e 330,409. 481,109. -150,700.
_e Other ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ., ..., . 5,210,437,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page3
] Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or calegory iinciuding name of security) {b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives ..o
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3 Other
(A}
B}
%]
D}
(3]
(3]
{G)
{H)
Total. {Col. i) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B} line 12,0
[Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}

2}

3)

14}

{5)

{6}

7

8

8)
Total. (Cal. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X_ col. {B] line 13.
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, line/41d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description  —= ™/ (b) Book value
) N
2 { A
@) -
4)
{5)
{6)
{f)
(8)
(9
Total. IColumn (b} must equal Form 930, Part X, col (B)line 15.) ....coovveinin ooz, | 4

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X, line 25,
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
2
3)
4
(5)
{6}
)
(53]
9
Total. (Column {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ine 25.) _.............. | 2
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
oraanization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XI|
Schedule D (Form 980) 2014

432053
10-01-14

23
11080215 135755 20080612 2014.05030 IDCS, INC. 20080601



Schedule D (Form 950) 2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Paged
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... |3 4,242,966,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ..o 2

c Recoveries of prior YEAr grants || ... |_2c

d Other (Describein Part XIL) e e e 2d

o Addlines 2athrough 2d . 5. .o B e B se e R i i S A e A BB i Ze 0.
3 Subtract line 2e fram line 1 | 5nisnn s GEimET B o e e R R e G SR R 3 4,242,966,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viii, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
€ AdDENES Aa AN AD e e ekt ac 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | fine 12) ... . ..o 5 4,242,966.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | ...

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

1 4,248 ,498.

a Donated services and use of facilities | . ..., 2a

b Prioryear adjuStments | ... s 2

¢ Otherlosses ... ifibecic..... S R0 S R SRS R 2c

d Other(Describe in Part XIL) ... et e 2d

@ ADAIINES 28 TIOUGN 20 ... .oooooiioisieeecioressiessssrssss s sss oo sss s e 2e 0.
3 SUDACt NG 2 FIOMINE 1 . it eeseeee e eeeee st st be oottt sttt s 3 4,248,498.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b .. ... 4a

b Cther(Describe iNnPart XIL) | . ... cnre e e 4b

C AJAlNES 4aaNd AD ... ..ot B 7 T . .- 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. ne u’ ................................................ 5 4,248,498,

Part Xlll| Supplemental Information. [ n

Provide the descriptions required for Pant [, lines 3, 5, and bLP_an m.’lﬁes 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES AS A CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION

UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS NOT CLASSIFIED

AS A PRIVATE FOUNDATION. THE ORGANIZATION ACCOUNTS FOR UNCERTAINTY IN

INCOME TAXES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASC TOPIC, INCOME TAXES. THIS STANDARD

CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN TAX POSITIONS AND PRESCRIBES A

RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT ATTRIBUTE FOR THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS REGARDING A TAX POSITION TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON A TAX

RETURN. THE ORGANIZATION HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS WHICH QUALIFY FOR EITHER RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT JUNE 30, 2015. THE ORGANIZATION'S INFORMATION

RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE FEDERAL AND STATE JURISDICTIONS
EE R Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Part Xlll | Supplemental Information (continued)

AND GENERALLY REMAIN OPEN FOR THE MOST RECENT THREE YEARS.

Schedule D {Form 930) 2014
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SCHEDULE E Schools OMB Na, 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes*" to Form 980, Part IV, line 13, 20 1 4
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

G bl P> Information about Sehedule E (Form 890 or 990-E2 ) and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IDCS, INC. 06-1479419
[Part) |
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resoclution of its govemin@ BOY? | ... 1| X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nandiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? |_2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If *No," please explain.
If you need MOre SPACE, USE PArt 11 | ettt ettt sttt ee s e emeems ettt 3 [ X
THE _SCHOOL PUBLICT ZES ITS R.ACIAL 'NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY IN
ITS BY-LAWS AND RECRUITING BROCHURES. THE POLICY IS ALSO
DISCLOSED ON_THE SCHOOL'S WEBSITE.
4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? . ... da | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? . | 4b X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and SCHOIBISNIPS? ... ... ..o oot ts oot oot ees st eet e tee e ss s b s et ne ek enet s et ac | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf 10 solicit contributions? ad | X
If you answered “No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part |l.
THIS IS CONSIDERED A "CHARTER SCHOOL"_ THROUGH THE_ STATE OF
CT. THERE IS NO TUITION AND THEREFOR:E\N@UFINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE. =\
{ I \..' - j u
& Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with\r‘;s'{:ect to:
a Students' rights or privileges? ; | 5a X
b AdMisSSIONs PONCIES? | ... ...c...cooomrireeeei e reerenae 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 5c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? ... ... .. 5d X
e Educational policies? ... .......ccccorrrcmicinoniicininn. Se X
£ USB OTFACHIBET . oo ies ettt ees e eess s et oo ettt 5t X_
AhIBEC PIOGIAIMIST . .._.........coovuseesurssssboin e soniiinemaneesen e s s s P infbmsied - R S e st s M iAp g tinas 59 X
h Other extracumCUIBr BCHIVIIBET .,............ 0iciiitesiiqistiosmsesesssessassorsskivssseshasinebes oesssiny sisiisssiren etk i aaes sidimsnnansdnssssnssenssaies Sh X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmentalagency? | ................c.ccoe.. |68 X
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? ... ... 60 X
If you answered "Yes” to either line 8a or line 8b, explain on Part Il.
7 Daes the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," expfainon Part | ... 7 1 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 890-EZ Schedule E (Fnrm 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule E (Form 990 or 990€2) (2014 IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Page2
ml Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, €b, and 7, as applicable.

Alsa provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THIS IS A SCHOOL CHARTERED UNDER THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT BOARD OF ED TO

OFFER A FLEXIBLE ATMOSPHERE, CATERING TO THE DIFFERENCES OF THE LEARNERS

WHO ATTEND THE SCHOOL. THE SCHOOL RECEIVES FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS FROM THE US

DEPARTMENT OF ED.

432082 10-02-14 Schedule E (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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HEDUL ) N . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
ic 050 Eg;;" £2) Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
e or ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 4
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 930-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenus Service P> _information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) and ts instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IDCS, INC. 06-1479419

Part] | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part,

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [__] Mail solicitations e [__] Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f ‘:l Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:l Yes |:| No

b I “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or enlities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii} oi v) Amount paid ! .
{i) Name and address of individual s Jiii) oia. (iv) Gross receipts tg or retain 35 by) (v? Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custo from activity fundraiser | to {or retained by)
cantributions? listed in col. (i) Organization
Yes | No

TORAD oo e R B e T e B S N s D T e i i >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 IDCS, TINC. 06-1479419 Page2
[Part [ Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event cantributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
(add cal. {a) through
16 col. {c))
- (event type) {event type) (total number}
=5
[=
[F}
&1 Grossreceipts .. ..o 29,299, 29,299.
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 _Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 29,299, 25,299.
4 Cashprizes . . . ..o
§ Noncashprizes . . ...
g
§|6 Rentffaciitycosts ...
a4
|7 Foodand beverages
5
8 Entertainment ...
9 OCtherdirectexpenses . ... ...
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 29,299,
I Part lll | Gaming. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. o
Ty .
i Ry o ) rxabslinslanl . {d) Totai gaming (add
3 (a)g.'—rlg“ j(\ i gt:l':::\I ressive hingo {c) Gther gaming col. (a} through col. (c))
] ok
C=
1 Grossrevenue ...
ow|2 Cashprizes | ...
8 i
£ |
Q|3 Noncashprizes . ...
]
2|4 Rentfaciitycosts ... —
]
5 Otherdirectexpenses . ............oo...
] Yes_ = % |:| Yes % (] Yes_ = %
6 Volunteerfabor ... [[]INe [ Ino L Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In Column {d) . ..............cooormrrvoremsriornceccrmeneccsns s P
__| 8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ..o | 2

© Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a {s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these States?: st o S S i |:l Yes i:| No
b If "No,* explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax YEAT? i D Yes |:[ No
b If *Yes,” explain:

432002 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 TDCS, TINC. 06-1479419 Page3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a mernber oI a partnershlp or other enmy formed
to administer Chartable GaMING? oot Cves Tlno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
@ The organization’s FACHILY ..., .........cc.eevvereree oottt s sn s en et e s ns s bbbt S <
b AN OLESIIE FACIRY . oot cteeeseess s ssess s et er e s eserassesseea oot oe s o s eseemnasbsseasaeseesbabaninean s sEas s s s aRen s e reneneree 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name p
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. ... I:] Yes [:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c i “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $ ’/)w

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer ] Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [:] ves [_INo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

orqanization's own exempt activities during the tax year B $
‘Part v Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i)} and (v}, and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Alsa provide any additional information {see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G {Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) IDCS, INC. 06-1479419 Pages
1 Part IV| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ)
432084
05-01-14
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
{Form 980 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 930-EZ. Open to Public
rm (v} d

Cepartrent of the Treasury .
t www.lrs.gov/form890. Inspection

Internal Revenus Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

IDCS, INC. 06-1479419

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE ORGANIZATION AND BOARD REVIEWED A COPY OF THE FORM 330 PRIOR TO

FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

SEE WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATIONS ADITIONAL DQCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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